



## LIST OF LIBRARY ACCESSIONS: June 2005

Regional Office for Asia and the Pacific, Bangkok, Thailand



For further information, please contact: ILO Library in Bangkok, UN Building, Rajdamnern Nok Avenue, Bangkok 10200, Thailand, Tel: +662 288 1768-9, Fax: +662 280 1735, Email: [libroap@ilo.org](mailto:libroap@ilo.org)

### INTRODUCTION

This List of Library Accessions is produced by the ILO Regional Office for Asia and the Pacific. It consists of new materials available in its collection and data base which come from different sources such as ILO, NGOs, IGOs, institutions, other United Nations agencies, commercial publishers and individual experts.

The topics covered include all aspects of labour and labour related issues in Asia and the Pacific.

Publications included in this list are available at ILO Library in Bangkok for reference. They are retrievable through the ILO Labordoc database at <http://www.ilo.org/labordoc>.

### CONTENTS

Introduction	1
Accident and Health Insurance	2
Economic Development	2
Poverty and Standard of Living	2
Civil and Political Rights	2
Industrial Production	2
Insurance	3
Education and Training	3
Manufacturing and Maintenance of Transport Equipment	3
Productivity	3
Labour market	3
Employment	4
Working Conditions	4
Arrangement of Working Time	4
Labour Relations	4
Workers Welfare Facilities	5
Professional, Technical and Related Workers	5
Child Labour	5
Women and Woman Workers	5
HIV/AIDS	5
Statistics	6

---

## ACCIDENT AND HEALTH INSURANCE

---

**Ashwini case study** / Saliya Kanathigoda ; International Labour Office, Strategies and Tools against Social Exclusion and Poverty (STEP), Community Based-Schemes. Geneva : ILO, 2005. (Call no. 368.4 Wo926 no.3)

**The role of social health protection in reducing poverty : the case of Africa** / Maria-Pia Waelkens, Werner Soors and Bart Criel ; International Labour Office, Strategies and Tools against Social Exclusion and Poverty (STEP). Geneva : ILO, 2005. (Call no. 368.4 Es78 no.22)

---

## ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

---

**Annual report** / United Nations, Economic and Social Commission for Asia and the Pacific. New York : United Nations, 2005. (Call no. 330.9 Un58a Apr 2004 – May 2005)

---

## POVERTY AND STANDARD OF LIVING

---

**Investing in development : a practical plan to achieve the millennium development goals** / Jeffrey D. Sachs ; United Nations Development Programme. London : Earthscan, 2005. (Call no. 339.46 Sa221i)

**Result of the survey on households living standards 2002** / Viet Nam, General Statistical Office. Ha Noi : Statistical Publishing House, 2004. (Call no. VNM 310.33946 Vi666r 2002)

**Vietnam development report 2004**. Hanoi : Vietnam Development Information Center, 2003. (Call no. VNM 339.46 Vi666 2004)

**Vietnam development report 2005**. Hanoi : Vietnam Development Information Center, 2004. (Call no. VNM 339.46 Vi666 2005)

---

## CIVIL AND POLITICAL RIGHTS

---

**Seafarers' Identity Documents Convention (Revised), 2003 (No. 185) : the standard for the biometric template required by the Convention** / International Labour Organization. Geneva : ILO, 2005. (Call no. 387.5 In61s)

---

## INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTION

---

**Industrial renewal and inter-firm relations in the supply chain of the Brazilian automotive industry** / Anne Caroline Posthuma ; InFocus Programme on Boosting Employment through Small Enterprise Development, Job creation and enterprise Department, International Labour Office. Geneva : ILO, 2004. (Call no. 331.12 Se451 no.46)

---

## INSURANCE

---

**India : an inventory of micro insurance schemes** / International Labour Office, Strategies and Tools against Social Exclusion and Poverty (STEP) Programme. Geneva : ILO, 2005. (Call no. 368.4 Wo926 no.2)

---

## EDUCATION AND TRAINING

---

**Facilitating labour market entry for youth through enterprise-based schemes in vocational education and training and skills development** / by Michael Axmann ; InFocus Programme on Boosting Employment through Small Enterprise Development, International Labour Office. Geneva : ILO, 2004. (Call no. 331.12 Se451 no.48)

---

## MANUFACTURING AND MAINTENANCE OF TRANSPORT EQUIPMENT

---

**Note on the proceedings : Tripartite Meeting on Employment, Social Dialogue, Rights at Work and Industrial Relations in Transport Equipment Manufacture, Geneva, 10-12 January 2005** / International Labour Organization, Sectoral Activities Programme. Geneva : ILO, 2005. (Call no. 331.76292 In61n)

---

## PRODUCTIVITY

---

**Productivity, decent employment and poverty : conceptual and practical issues related to small enterprises** / Paul Vandenberg ; InFocus Programme on Boosting Employment through Small Enterprise Development, Job creation and enterprise Department., International Labour Office. Geneva : ILO, 2004. (Call no. 331.12 Se451 no.67)

---

## LABOUR MARKET

---

**Current labor situation in Korea** / Korea International Labour Foundation. Seoul : KOILAF, 2005. (Call no. KOR R 331 Ko84c 2005)

**A global alliance against forced labour : global report under the follow-up to the ILO Declaration on fundamental principles and rights at work : report of the Director-General** / International Labour Conference, 93rd Session 2005. Geneva : ILO, 2005. (Call no. ILC 2005 no.1(B))

**Labour, manpower, employment** / Sirajuddin Ahmad. Islamabad : Sirajuddin & Sons, 2004. (Call no. 331.12 Ah2861)

**Report of the labor force survey: whole kingdom: Quarter 1 : January – March 2005** / Thailand, National Statistical Office. Bangkok : NSO, 2005. (Call no. THA 310.331 Th364r Jan-Mar 2005)

**Statistical data of labour - employment in Vietnam : from survey on labour - employment 2003** / Viet Nam, Ministry of Labour, Invalids and Social Affairs, Centre for Information. Ha Noi : Labour – Social Publishing House, 2004. (Call no. VNM 310.331 Vi666s 2003)

---

## EMPLOYMENT

---

**Labour implications of the textiles and clothing quota phase-out** / Hildegunn Kyvik Nordas ; International Labour Office, Sectoral Activities Department. Geneva : ILO, 2005. (Call no. 331.1 In61w WP.224)

**Organizing in the informal economy : a case study of the municipal waste management industry in South Africa** / Melanie Samson ; InFocus Programme on Boosting Employment through Small Enterprise Development, Job Creation and Enterprise Department, International Labour Office. Geneva : ILO, 2004. (Call no. 331.12 Se451 no.66)

**Understanding globalization, employment, and poverty reduction** / edited by Eddy Lee and Marco Vivarelli. Houndmills, Basingstoke, Hampshire ; New York : Palgrave Macmillan, 2004. (Call no. 331.125 Un55)

---

## WORKING CONDITIONS

---

**Job quality in micro and small enterprises in Ghana : field research results** / by Peter Morton ; InFocus Programme on Boosting Employment through Small Enterprise Development, Job creation and enterprise Department., International Labour Office. Geneva : ILO, 2004. (Call no. 331.12 Se451 no.68)

---

## ARRANGEMENT OF WORKING TIME

---

**Reconciling work and family responsibilities : practical ideas from global experience** / Catherine Hein ; International Labour Office. Geneva : ILO, 2005. (Call no. 331.257 He468r)

---

## LABOUR RELATIONS

---

**Informal economy, undeclared work and labour administration** / Jose Luis Daza ; International Labour Office, Social Dialogue, Labour Law and Labour Administration. Geneva : ILO, 2005. (Call no. 331.8 If23 no.9)

**National social dialogue on employment policies in Europe** / Ludek Rychly, Marketa Vylitova; International Labour Office, Social Dialogue, Labour Law and Labour Administration Department. Geneva : ILO, 2005. (Call no. 331.8 If23 no.8)

---

## WORKERS WELFARE FACILITIES

---

**Food at work : workplace solutions for malnutrition, obesity and chronic diseases** / Christopher Wanjek ; International Labour Office. Geneva : ILO, 2005. (Call no. 658.38 Wa247f)

---

## PROFESSIONAL, TECHNICAL AND RELATED WORKERS

---

**SFCC membership directory 2005** / Seoul Foreign Correspondents' Club. Seoul : SFCC, 2005. (Call no. KOR R 070.9 Se478s 2005)

---

## CHILD LABOUR

---

**APEC Awareness Raising Campaign: Eliminating the Worst Forms of Child Labour and Providing Educational Opportunities Inter-Regional Planning Workshop, February 16-18, 2005, Bangkok, Thailand** / International Labour Organization. Bangkok : ILO, 2005. (Call no. 331.34 In61ap)

**Gender, education and child labour in Egypt** / Kawther Abu Gazaleh, Lamia Bulbul, Soheir Hewala, and Suadad Najim ; International Labour Office. Geneva : ILO, 2004. (Call no. 331.34 Ge3251)

---

## WOMEN AND WOMAN WORKERS

---

**The challenges of growing small businesses : insights from women entrepreneurs in Africa** / by Pat Richardson, Rhona Howarth and Gerry Finnegan ; InFocus Programme on Boosting Employment through Small Enterprise Development, Job creation and enterprise Department, International Labour Office. Geneva : ILO, 2004. (Call no. 331.12 Se451 no.47)

**Manual for trainers on woman workers' rights and gender equality : easy steps for officers and practitioners in the community** / Pimpawan Boonmongkol, Nardruedee Denduang, and Niporn Sanhajariya. Bangkok : ILO, 2003. (Call no. THA 331.4 Pi644m (In Thai))

**Nepal and Pakistan : micro-finance and microenterprise development : their contribution to the economic empowerment of women** / Maria Sabrina de Gobbi with contributions from Nara Hari Dhakal and Syed Tahir Hijazi ; InFocus Programme on Boosting Employment through Small Enterprise Development/WEDGE programme, Job Creation and Enterprise Department, International Labour Office. Geneva : ILO, 2004. (Call no. 331.12 Se451 no.69)

---

## HIV/AIDS

---

**Joint ILO/WHO guidelines on health services and HIV/AIDS : Tripartite Meeting of Experts to develop Joint ILO/WHO guidelines on Health Services and HIV/AIDS** / International Labour Organization, World Health Organization. Geneva : ILO, 2005. (Call no. 614.47 In61j)

---

## STATISTICS

---

**Iran statistical yearbook 1382 (2003-2004)** / Statistical Centre of Iran. Tehran : SCI, Department of Publication and Information, 1382. (Call no. IRN 315.5 Ir65i 2003-2004)

**Statistical yearbook 2003** / Viet Nam, General Statistical Office. Hanoi : Statistical Publishing House, 2004. (Call no. VNM 310.33 Vi667s 2003)